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Docket No. 50-346

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20668

AUG 1] 1977

D. B. Vassallo, Assistant Director for Light Water Reactors
John F. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 1

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY, ELECTRICAL
FIREBARRIER TESTING FOR DAVIS-BESSE NUCLEAR POWER STATION,
UNIT 1

Thursday, August 18, 1977
8:45 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

Phillips Building, Bethesda, Maryland
Room P-1102

Toledo Edison will provide information €or staff evaluation
regarding the acceptability of the electrical firetarrier
testing at Davis-Besse 1 prior to Operational Mode |

(power operation).

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

L. Engle D. Notley

J. Stolz K. Seyfrit

V. Benaroya [&E Region 111
P. Matthews

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

L. Roe, et al

C V.~ (x 1
NfGledd ] A4
/éoﬁn F. Stolz, Chief

L¥aht Water Reactors Branch No. |
\Division of Project Management



MEETING NOTICE
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